
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - October 8, 2019 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● October 3 School Pictures 
● October 11 Professional Development Day  
● October 14 Columbus Day  
● October 17 Fall Fun Event - K & UPK 
● October 18 Go home early drill  
● October 24 Cubby Club 2:00 pm/2:30 pm 
● October 25 Professional Development ½ Day, Early release 12:45 pm 
● October 31st Halloween Parade 9:30 am, Early release 12:45 pm 


 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Being present & giving others my attention 
● Honesty & Integrity 
● Perspective 
● Creativity  


 
Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
 
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving mastery 
will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 







 


Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3   Staff have participated in a few different professional development activities this past 
month. Their were four opportunities attended by 29 staff members during the month of 
September. These professional development opportunities included Writer’s Workshop, 
Setting up Vooks accounts (video books for use on the Chromebooks), tips and tricks/set-up 
with the Chromebooks. We appreciated the leadership of Meagan Pentycofe and Laurie 
Elliot.  


 
 


Tenet 3 Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3 As a leadership team, we spent some time realizing the purpose behind our curriculum 
mapping process. This gave us an opportunity to sharpen our thinking and focus on what 
our next steps should be.  
 
The team agreed that with the help of our BOCES math coach we will pursue maps that 
embed the Next Generation Mathematics standards.  
 
 


 
 
 
 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection    


Action Steps 







Decisions  Goals 1, 2, 3  The month of September is a blur of setting up routines and procedures and benchmarking 
our students to better understand their current state of understanding. We utilized a team 
approach to benchmark all students in grades 1-4 using our traditional Fountas & Pinnell 
system. This requires students to read aloud, answer comprehension questions, and write 
about the text. Students also participated in a common assessment using our Math 
Expressions text. These assessments help us to examine where our students are starting 
after the summer break.  
 
The new component we are actively implementing is called  AIMS Web+. This assessment 
suite allows us to take a closer look at students’ skill proficiency against nationally normed 
learning rates.  
 
This is a sample of the graphics we see that compares student performance on three 
separate tests (PC =Print Concepts, IS=Initial Sounds, LNF=Letter Naming Fluency) that 
take between 1-5 minutes each. The tests administered to grades 2-4 are largely online 
using the Chromebooks, and they largely mimic the NYS digital assessments. Grades K-1 
are administered by an adult. Our teachers and TAs have been trained in the system.  


 
 
Not only are we able to see how students compare to one another, and their peers 
nationally, but we can then dig deeper into the data and work on our targeted instruction 
and personalize learning. This is a sample of a student’s data picture as it stands right now 







after our fall benchmark.  


 
We have started filling intervention groups for math and reading using these multiple data 
points. Additionally, teachers are enriching/remediating in the classroom based on 
students’ needs. The MTSS team is looking forward to our mid-October training on 
reading and utilizing the reports within AIMS Web+. 


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection   


Action Steps 







Developmental 
Health 


  Erin’s Law requires the instruction on preventing child sexual exploitation and abuse in 
grades K-8 (Erin’s Law.org). We have partnered with Wayne County Victim’s Advocacy to 
deliver weekly lessons to students in grades K-4 for approximately 30 minutes. Counselor 
Nichole Clement and social worker Cathy Grasso have prepared and connected with the 
organization to deliver this programming, and our teachers will be embedded during the 
lessons to support our students and learn from the presenter.   


 


Tenet 6 Family & 
Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1 Our Parent Liaison Sam Gardner and our parent team are busy planning for our second 
“Trunk or Treat” to be held on 10/24 before the Community Halloween Party at NRWHS. 
They are gathering volunteers to provide trunks of candy for our students!  
 
The school-wide Halloween Parade will take place on 10/31 at 9:30 am. Please join for a 
crazy good time! 


Goal 2 Fall Family Literacy Night will be Wednesday, October 30th at 5pm. Students and their 
parents are encouraged to attend for a read aloud, free books and snacks. This is 
coordinated in partnership with the Cougar Pride Parents and the Wayne Literacy 
Volunteers.   







 


NRWE Discipline Data 
 







 







 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Attendance Data 


 
 


 
 
 
 


North Rose-Wolcott Homecoming Spirit Week 







 
 


The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed.


The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed.








 


 


 
 


BOE Report 
October 8th, 2019 


Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 


 
 
State Reporting- Currently we are working with a Regional Associaciate to complete a Compliance Assurance Plan.  After a review of our discipline data, we were 
identified on four issues (Regulation 200.22(b) (1), 200.22(b)(5), 201.4 (a)(3), and §201.4(d)(2)(i).  These four areas address the concerns regarding students with 
disabilities and behaviors.  As a district, we will be working on holding 5 CSE meetings prior to October 15th  to review discipline records of students and 
determine if a Functional Behavior Assessment is needed.  Moving forward, we will determine at CSE meetings if a student exhibits persistent behaviors that 
impede his/her learning despite consistently implemented general school-wide or classroom-wide interventions.   
 
This year, we will be holding a “contributing factors” team meeting monthly to discuss students with disabilities and the root cause of the behaviors.  As a team 
we looked at our suspension data and held a conversation of what the data shows.  As a team we determined that a large portion of students classified as 
Speech and Language Impaired were also suspended at a higher rate.  We discussed that this may be more of a communication issue leading to explosive 
behaviors.  This will be an area that we address through speech services and supports around the disability of the student.  We also created a list of root causes 
and determined a goal for the group will be to focus on one area a month.  The areas we identified were:  


○ Poverty/Poverty SWD 
○ Tier 1 instruction-is it consistent 
○ Lack of consistency/effective communication of plans 
○ Classification of Emotionally Disturbed vs. Other Health Impairment- what are the misconceptions regarding these classifications- what do 
the regulations say?  
○ Building level support plans (Function Based Assessment/Behavior Intervention Plans/Function Based Thinking) 
○ Understanding 504/IEPs plans- all staff understanding the modifications and accommodations  
○ Focus on negative-being punitive with expectations and consequences  
○ Community perception of school/ how do we break the cycle of school being viewed as a negative step 
○ Code of conduct-how do we add restorative practices to it 
○ Pathways to graduation-what are the different pathways and how do we support students and their transition plans after school.  
 
For the month of October we will be focusing on the building level support plans in regards to behavior.  At our meeting in November, we will bring the support 
plans we have in progress and determine their fidelity and effectiveness.   







 


 


 
Data for the month of September in regards to contributing factors 
 
 
Schoolwide data PreK-12 based on ethnicity.  


 


 
 
 







 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Schoolwide data PreK-12 based on ethnicity with an IEP 


 







 


 


 
Hiring- We currently are accepting positions for a high school special education teacher with a strong background in math.   We have a Teaching Assistant 
posting currently up with an anticipation to interview candidates this month.   
 
Professional Development- 
We provided a therapeutic crisis intervention in school (TCIS) training to about 10 staff on Sept 17th, 18th, 23rd, and 24th.  Staff participated and were certified 
in three different areas:  
● Life Space Interview  
● Protective Interventions  
● Physical Restraints  
As a TCIS training team we will meet this month to determine next steps for TCIS in the schools and what areas we want to provide professional development 
on.   
 
October 11th we will be providing a three hour refresher to staff who have already been trained in TCIS for the areas of de-escalation, co-regulation, and 
behavior support techniques.  
 
Leverage Leadership- Visits and meetings will begin this month.  I have started at the elementary school and will continue to the middle school next.  I have 
asked staff to identify an area they would like me to coach them on and to look for while in the classroom.   
 
APPR- I will be attending the APPR certification PD offered from BOCES in October.  Observations will begin after that.  
 
Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during July and August 
Committee on Preschool Special Education Meetings- 100% 
Committee on Special Education Meetings- 67% 
 
English Language Learners 
Current number of students enrolled:  25 
 
On October 8th, families of ELL students will be invited in for an informational night that will be held my our ESOL teachers.   
 







 


 


On October 11th, Svetlana Stowell from Midwest Regional Partnership Center will be in to meet with our ESOL teachers and provide professional development 
on students who are ELL as well as a student with disability.  She will discuss the process, accommodations, and regulations around a student with disabilities 
who also receives ELL services.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Student Movement- 9/4/19-10/1/19 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 5 7 5 


Declassified 0 0 0 


Moved in 0 1 0 


Moved out 1 7 0 


Work placements (½ days-Key 
Industries, CrackerBox Palace 


N/A 1 0 


BOCES placements  19  







 


 


Consortium placements (at 
other districts) 


 2  


Consortium placements (at NR-
W) 


 1  


Approved Private School  Was 6 at the 
beginning of 
the year, now 
at 3 due to 
placements by 
Office of 
Mental Health 


 


 





		BOE Report

		October 8th, 2019

		Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services

		State Reporting- Currently we are working with a Regional Associaciate to complete a Compliance Assurance Plan.  After a review of our discipline data, we were identified on four issues (Regulation 200.22(b) (1), 200.22(b)(5), 201.4 (a)(3), and §201.4...

		This year, we will be holding a “contributing factors” team meeting monthly to discuss students with disabilities and the root cause of the behaviors.  As a team we looked at our suspension data and held a conversation of what the data shows.  As a te...

		○ Poverty/Poverty SWD

		○ Tier 1 instruction-is it consistent

		○ Lack of consistency/effective communication of plans

		○ Classification of Emotionally Disturbed vs. Other Health Impairment- what are the misconceptions regarding these classifications- what do the regulations say?

		○ Building level support plans (Function Based Assessment/Behavior Intervention Plans/Function Based Thinking)

		○ Understanding 504/IEPs plans- all staff understanding the modifications and accommodations

		○ Focus on negative-being punitive with expectations and consequences

		○ Community perception of school/ how do we break the cycle of school being viewed as a negative step

		○ Code of conduct-how do we add restorative practices to it

		○ Pathways to graduation-what are the different pathways and how do we support students and their transition plans after school.

		For the month of October we will be focusing on the building level support plans in regards to behavior.  At our meeting in November, we will bring the support plans we have in progress and determine their fidelity and effectiveness.

		Data for the month of September in regards to contributing factors

		Schoolwide data PreK-12 based on ethnicity.

		Schoolwide data PreK-12 based on ethnicity with an IEP

		Hiring- We currently are accepting positions for a high school special education teacher with a strong background in math.   We have a Teaching Assistant posting currently up with an anticipation to interview candidates this month.

		Professional Development-

		We provided a therapeutic crisis intervention in school (TCIS) training to about 10 staff on Sept 17th, 18th, 23rd, and 24th.  Staff participated and were certified in three different areas:

		● Life Space Interview

		● Protective Interventions

		● Physical Restraints

		As a TCIS training team we will meet this month to determine next steps for TCIS in the schools and what areas we want to provide professional development on.

		October 11th we will be providing a three hour refresher to staff who have already been trained in TCIS for the areas of de-escalation, co-regulation, and behavior support techniques.

		Leverage Leadership- Visits and meetings will begin this month.  I have started at the elementary school and will continue to the middle school next.  I have asked staff to identify an area they would like me to coach them on and to look for while in ...

		APPR- I will be attending the APPR certification PD offered from BOCES in October.  Observations will begin after that.

		Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during July and August

		Committee on Preschool Special Education Meetings- 100%

		Committee on Special Education Meetings- 67%

		English Language Learners

		Current number of students enrolled:  25

		On October 8th, families of ELL students will be invited in for an informational night that will be held my our ESOL teachers.

		On October 11th, Svetlana Stowell from Midwest Regional Partnership Center will be in to meet with our ESOL teachers and provide professional development on students who are ELL as well as a student with disability.  She will discuss the process, acco...

		Student Movement- 9/4/19-10/1/19






Middle School Report to the Board of Education 


October 2, 2019 


Mark Mathews 


Brady Farnand 


 


Upcoming events:   


10/3-Grade 5-6 fall picture day 


10/4-HS/MS interim 1 ends 


10/9-Grade 7-8 Open House-6:00 PM 


10/11-No School Superintendent’s Conference Day 


10/18-Middle School Halloween Dance 


10/21-10/25-Red Ribbon Week 


10/24-Community Halloween Party @HS 


10/25-early release-Professional Development  


10/28-HS/MS picture retake day 


10/28-11/1-MS Interim Assessments 


 


Modified Procedures for 19-20 


 


We’ve added and modified several procedures at the MS to improve efficiency and maximize student learning time.  We are working to build these 


procedures while we are still in the transition, so that we can effectively begin instruction when we return to the middle school at the end of the 


capital project. 


 


I’ll share some of these procedures below, for your information. 


 


Developing and maintaining effective teacher-student relationships 


 


When visiting classrooms for leverage leadership and observations, I’ll be looking for evidence of effective relationships, and I’ll provide feedback 


and coaching that supports these guidelines.  Teaching is a complex job, and for every student to be successful, considerable reflection and 


feedback is required.  The gaps in student achievement between students who come from Economically Disadvantaged families and Students With 


Disabilities that we shared last month led us to provide these guidelines. 


 


 


See the next page 


 







Techniques for Developing and Maintaining Effective Teacher-Student Relationships 


Call on All Students Equitably 
● When students are not called upon regularly, the 


adult is communicating low expectations and 
confidence in the students’ abilities.  


Increase Latency Periods When Questioning Students 
● Latency is the amount of time that elapses between 


the moment a student is called upon and when the 
adult ends the response opportunity. 


● Adults tend to give more time to students we have 
confidence in and less time to those we don’t. 


● Students can wait and “get off the hook” if we don’t 
give them time. 


Make Sure that Every Student Gets Something Right 
● You communicate positive expectations by giving 


hints and clues to students. 
● If you say you’ll come back to a student who is 


thinking about a response, come back to them. 
   


Tell Students that You Know They Have the Ability to 
do Well. 
● Students don’t always hear these words at home, 


or from someone they respect, or who they know 
cares about them and their future. 


Correct Students in a Constructive Way 


● Correct in a private location 
● Treat students as you want your own children 


treated 
● Stay calm 
● Avoid frustration 


 


After Correcting a Student 
● Touch base with the student 
● Acknowledge post-disciplinary successes 
● Don’t give up! 


Developing Positive Classroom Pride 
● Display student work 
● Make positive statements about every student 
● Show off the class’s achievements 
● Speak to the accomplishments of your students 
● Develop pride in improvement in addition to 


excellence 
● Develop parental pride 


Demonstrate Caring 
● Show an interest in your students’ personal lives 
● Greet students at the door as they enter the 


classroom 
● Tell them “I’ll miss you all until I see you again” 
● Listen to students 
● Empathize with students. 


Be a Real Person 
● Apologize when you make a mistake 
● Listen to understand others 
● Be a learner, say “I didn’t know that, tell us more 


about that.” 
● Smile. Laugh appropriately.  Make fun of yourself. 
● Put yourself in the students’ shoes.  How do they 


see you? 


 


 


Developing and Maintaining Effective Routines and Procedures 


 


In order to promote an environment where effective teacher-student relationships, there must be environmental controls.  These controls include-


clear expectations, procedures, and routines.  These are predictable and known by the students so they can successfully participate in class, and 


also to gain a better understanding of what “classroom disruption” is.  Class Disruption and Non-compliance with Expectations were two of the 


greatest number of reported incidents from classes last year.  These guidelines are introduced due to the non-proportional representation of 


Economically Disadvantaged students and Students With Disabilities.   


 


Besides encouraging effective relationships, the goal is to protect teaching and learning time.  This is a sacred time, when there can’t be 


interruptions.  The teacher must be able to communicate important information so everyone can learn.. 







 


Procedure Guidelines Procedure Guidelines 


Entering the 
room: 


Enter quietly and politely; turn in your homework, retrieve 
your materials, take your seat. 


Obtaining help with 
assignments when 
the teacher is 
teaching another 
group of students: 


Quietly ask the students at your table for help with directions if 
you need it; if you are working alone, raise your hand to get help 
from the teacher; if you are working with a group, ask them for 
help in understanding how you do the assignment.  


Lining up 
(elementary): 


Stand up quietly; push in your chair, line up without 
touching others, face the front. 


Participating in group 


lessons:  


Do not bring anything with you unless you are asked to; politely 


find a place to sit where you can do your best learning; listen 


carefully for new information; raise your hand to speak; take 


turns speaking. 


Leaving the room Sign out on the sign out sheet in the classroom, take the 
pass, walk through halls voice level 1 


Handing in finished 


assignments/homewo


rk: 


Make sure your name is on your paper; place your paper upside 


down in the "finished assignments" or "homework" basket 


Ending the class 
period 


Clean off your desk, pick up any trash within three feet of 
your desk, wait quietly to be dismissed from your seats. 


What to do with 


unfinished tasks: 


Let the teacher know if it isn't finished; if the teacher asks you to 


keep an unfinished project, put it in your class folder. 


Taking out, 
putting away, 
caring for 
supplies 


Share group supplies, make sure supplies are where they 
belong. 


When and how to use 


the school restroom: 


If teacher is not teaching the whole group and no one is signed 


out, you may sign out, take the pass, and go.  You’re expected to 


return within 3 minutes. 


Getting into 
work groups 


Take all the materials you will need, greet each other, 
complete the task doing your personal best, make sure 
each person signs the work, thank your group members. 


When and how to use 
the pencil sharpener: 


Pencils should be sharpened at the beginning or end of each class. 
Pencils are not to be sharpened during direct instruction for any 
reason. 


Being a 
classroom 
helper; learning a 
classroom job:  


If you get a job on Monday, see the person who did the job 
last week, ask him or her for the job description card, and 
have him or her help you on the first day. For the rest of 
the week, it is your responsibility to remember to do your 
job. These jobs can  include a paper distributor, board 
cleaner, floor checker, pencil sharpener, etc. 


Handling seatwork 
pages: 


As soon as you get a paper, print your first name and last name at 
the top on the right-hand side and today's date at the top on the 
left-hand side. 


Getting a tissue:  You may get a tissue and discreetly blow your nose. Throw 
the used tissue away immediately; make sure it lands in 
the trash can; get right back to work 


Throwing away trash: You may throw away trash whenever you need to if whole group 
instruction is not occuring; make sure all trash lands in the can; 
pick up trash even if it isn't yours. 







Pledge When you hear/see the signal, stop what you're doing 
immediately and stand up; place your right hand over your 
heart; say the Pledge of Allegiance respectfully.   


Absences: If you are out and miss instruction please check your “while you 
were out folder” and follow up with the teacher when they are 
not instructing.  


 


SAP Goals:  1 and 2:  MTSS 


We are working to streamline our process for MTSS.  What I’m sharing below is an “If-Then” model, which demonstrates our responses to specific 


data points.  Below is an example of how we will provide support and organize social or emotional interventions at Tiers 1 and 2.  This flow chart 


represents only the primary and preliminary steps to organizing interventions.  The chart goes further to the right if interventions are unsuccessful. 


 


Data source Type of Data If If Then 
Repeat steps with different infractions, 


subgroups, and individual students after 


6 week review, analyze ODR data and 


academic data to modify Tier 1 action 


plans and goals. 


 


The flow chart goes further with 


conditions related to  


Office Discipline 


Referrals 


Infraction type 


and number of 


occurrences 


Same 


Infraction by 


> 5% of 


students 


Subgroup overrepresented Tier 1 teams analyze responses to behavior 


infractions and identify Tier 1 interventions specific 


to the subgroup's deficits 


No subgroup 


overrepresentation 


Tier 1 teams revisit the 19-20 student handbook, 


provide re-teaching through community circles 


during advisory or homeroom 


Same infraction by <= 5% of students Organize targeted student meetings to discuss 


expectations and strategies 


 


Infraction type 


and number of 


occurrences per 


student 


>=5 of the 


same 


infraction 


Majority of infractions occur 


from the same class 


Meeting between teacher and student, develop 


support plan and goal over six week period 


Majority of infractions come 


from a range of settings 


and times 


Tier 1 action plan developed, student participates 


in CICO for six weeks 


 







> than 2 but <5 of the same infraction, or 


a range of infractions 


Monitor individual students, check progress, CICO, 


weekly visit with trusted adult, high school mentor? 


Mentor a younger student? 


 


See the next page, I couldn’t get the table above to format properly. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







SAP Goals 1 and 2:  AIMSWEB benchmarking 
 


Below is a report that was run from our first administration of Aimsweb.  We are participating in a follow-up training when we can continue learning 


about this assessment tool. 


 


 
The report gives us information related to literacy development as it relates to reading.  There are a lot of numbers here, and more information 


coming as we progress through the year, so let’s just look at the scores for “Oral Reading Fluency.”   


 


You’ll notice there is a larger orange group than the other areas.  Fluency involves being able to read text as if you were having a conversation.  It’s 


smooth, accurate, and includes appropriate pauses for punctuation, but the reader reads the text at an appropriate rate, or speed.   


 


When we administered the assessment, we noticed that students were reading with very high rates of accuracy across the board.  In other words, 


they weren’t getting “stuck” on words, or identifying the wrong words in their oral reading, however, their reading rate, or speed, was low.  This 


information helps us target activities in the context of seventh grade ELA to improve student reading rate, or speed. 


 







This is the tip of the iceberg with Aimsweb data reporting, but so far it has opened our eyes up to a lot of possibilities for providing data-driven 


improvements to our Tier 1 ELA instruction, and it improves our ability to organize Tier 2 groups for specific students with specific skills so they can 


make progress alongside their grade-level peers. 


 


More to come with this! 


 


 


Brady Farnand  - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal (5th-8th grade) – Sept 2019 -  BOE Report 


*Linked to focus areas determined by the Building Principal Mr. Mathews, and directly linked to our District Strategic Action Plan. 


 


Projected Middle School Enrollment – 2019-2020: 


5th grade 99 


6th grade 100 


7th grade 69 


8th grade 109 


 


 


District Strategic Action 


Plan 


Focus area Progress 


 


Focus Area 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Actionable Items 


 


 


Staff Referrals- Our focus this year is on Social Emotional Learning and meeting the students where they 


are at. This has shown to product great outcomes for us so far as we have seen the lowest number referrals 


for the month of September in the last 3 years! 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SEL: Our 8th grade students are currently receiving training from our Delphi counselor using the Second 


Step curriculum. Here they focus on life skills and positive choices. Our staff is also starting to implement 


community circles. This was the focus of our September staff meeting. Our goal is to be completing 2 


circles each week during advisory and homeroom to help develop that “community” feel in our school. 


This creates discussion, gives each students a voice, and allows the teachers to learn more about their 


students and find new ways to connect with them. Questions for our community circle relate to our 


character trait of the month. October’s trait of the month is respect. 


 


Attendance: Our attendance committee met to discuss students that had chronic absenteeism last year, so 


we could get them on our radar. Those students were then asked to fill out a questionnaire identifying 


trusted adults in school and barriers to attendance. We will be using frequent check ins and positive 


incentives to promote their attendance. This year we have had 96% attendance so far this year.  


 


 







 


 


 


 


 








1 | P a g e  
 


Board of Education Monthly Report 
October 8th, 2019 


Robyn Roberts-Grant, High School Athletic Director/Assistant Principal 
 
1.  Athletic Department Updates 
 
Winter Modified 1 & 2 Teams and Start Dates 
 
Modified Boys Basketball  
Starts Monday, October 28th 
Practice at home games at NRWE with Coach Jay Reynold 
All questions can be sent to: Jareynolds61@yahoo.com 
Registration is open online now at http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics 
 
Modified Coed Swimming 
Starts Monday, October 28th   
Practice and home meets at the high school pool with Coach Kelly Cole 
All questions can be sent to kcole@nrwcs.org 
Registration is open online now at http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics 
 
Modified Winter Coed Wrestling 
Starts Monday, January 6th (Registration will open online on FamilyID starting December 7th) 
Practice mostly at NRWE with Coach Mark Williams 
All questions can be sent to mewilliams@nrwcs.org 
 
Modified Winter Girls Basketball 
Starts Monday, January 6th (Registration will open online on FamilyID starting December 7th) 
Practices and home game at NRWE with Coach Patty Jackson 
All questions can be sent to pjackson@nrwcs.org 
 
High School Winter Teams and Coach Contact Info 
All hs winter athletic team practices start on Tuesday, November 12th   (Registration opens online on October 13th) 
 
JV Girls Basketball – Pam Lockwood –pam86k@yahoo.com 
 
Varsity Girls Basketball – Gary Lockwood – glockwood@marshallfarms.com 
 
JV Boys Basketball – Mike Kanaley - mkanaley208@gmail.com 
 
Varsity Boys Basketball – Brian Hoyt – cougarcoach29@yahoo.com 
 
Varsity Coed Swimming – Brian Cole - bcole@lyonscsd.org 
 
Varsity Coed Indoor Track – Duke Mitchell - Dubec73@gmail.com 
 
Varsity Girls and Boys Bowling – Cathy LaValley – Clavalley@nrwcs.org 
 
Varsity Spirit Cheer – Cathy LaValley – Clavalley@nrwcs.org 
 
Varsity Competitive Cheer (NRW/Sodus) – combined team with Sodus at Sodus HS 
 
JV/Varsity Wrestling – Coach Decausemaker and Coach Prentice JDecausemaker@NRWCS.ORG and 
JPrentice@NRWCS.ORG 
 
Parents/Guardians need to sign-up/register your son or daughter on familyID – Registration opens Oct 13th for HS 
http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics 
 



mailto:Jareynolds61@yahoo.com

http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics

mailto:kcole@nrwcs.org

http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics

mailto:mewilliams@nrwcs.org

mailto:pjackson@nrwcs.org

mailto:%E2%80%93pam86k@yahoo.com

mailto:glockwood@marshallfarms.com

mailto:mkanaley208@gmail.com

mailto:cougarcoach29@yahoo.com

mailto:bcole@lyonscsd.org

mailto:Dubec73@gmail.com

mailto:Clavalley@nrwcs.org

mailto:Clavalley@nrwcs.org

mailto:JDecausemaker@NRWCS.ORG

mailto:JPrentice@NRWCS.ORG

http://www.familyid.com/north-rose-wolcott-athletics





2 | P a g e  
 


2.  Positive News from the Athletic Department 
 


• Our girls’ varsity soccer team has shown great improvement over the course of the season. They 
have been working very hard. They currently have a 4-4 record for the season and had a 2-2 tie at 
their homecoming game vs. Gananda.  Their first time playing Gananda they experience a 3-1 loss. 


 
• The boys’ varsity soccer team has recently had some extremely close games.  Although the team 


may be struggling with the win/loss column, they are playing much better soccer, improving every 
game, they are not giving up and we’re very proud of them.   Their current record is 2-8-1. 
 


• The girls’ varsity volleyball team is having a tremendous year and recently defeated Clyde 3-2.  
They now have a record of 7-3.  The girls’ modified volleyball team is 5-1 and continues to play 
extremely well together. 


 
• Girls’ Varsity Tennis is in contention to tie for the league title if they win their match vs. Lyons.  


The match was postponed mid-stream on Oct. 1st due to inclement weather.  It’s rescheduled for 
Oct. 4th.  They are currently 7-2 overall and Anna Mae Humbert is undefeated. 


 
• Homecoming Night was a great success.  There was great attendance and everyone appeared to 


have a blast and enjoy all of the planned activities throughout the day.  We added a district 
attendance incentive Homecoming Night.  Anyone in the district with perfect attendance received 
a free cotton candy or snow cone if they attended the after school homecoming bash or an athletic 
contest.  Thank you to all who attended a homecoming event/s, anyone who helped to put these 
events together or anyone who volunteered to run an activity.  Teamwork makes the dream work. 


Special thank you goes out to the facilities department and custodial staff for all the above 
and beyond work they did to move furniture and items all day long and ensured all requests were 
fulfilled so all these specials events could occur.  A huge shout out to the HS Cougar Pride Team, 
Administration, and the HS food service staff for coordinating an efficient, safe and awesome 
school-wide lunch on the lawn that brought excitement and school spirit amongst the entire 
school.  A big thanks to Ms. Wasielewski for the coordination of an awesome school-wide pep rally 
and Mr. Witkiewitz for the fantastic sounds from the high school band.  A special thanks to Mrs. 
Sloan for volunteering to assist with the coordination of the first after school homecoming 
pregame celebration.  A special thanks to Gary Lockwood and the Wolcott Fire Department for 
donating fire wood and their continued support in attending and covering our third annual 
homecoming bonfire.  Finally, a sincere thank you to the NRW Booster Club for their continued 
support of our students and their donation of their time and hot chocolate for our bonfire event at 
homecoming. 
 


 







3 | P a g e  
 


 


 


 







4 | P a g e  
 


 


 







5 | P a g e  
 







6 | P a g e  
 


 


 







7 | P a g e  
 


 
 


• The North Rose-Wolcott Athletic Department has maintained the tradition for every athletic team 
to complete a community service project together during their season.  It is a trademark of who 
our student-athletes are as people and community members.  A great example this year is the 
boys’ soccer program.  On Saturday, September 14, 2019, the North Rose Lions completed their 
Annual Community Auction which started at 8:00 am with the assistance of 20 NRW soccer players and 
their coaches, Mike Virts and Bill Murray. For nearly 4 hours, this group of eager and helpful young 
men moved materials and furniture out of our Auction Barn to tents and key areas of the property. They 
were so thankful for the efforts performed by the group that helped make this year`s auction a 
tremendous success. They certainly recommended a high grade for this community service and were 
extremely appreciative for this help. They wish all the Cougars a successful fall season. These young 
men are getting better and better on the field, but more importantly, they see the need to give 
back to their community. 
 


 
 
 
 







8 | P a g e  
 


3.  Important High School Events in October  
 


• October 9 – Open House  


• October 11 – Individual Tennis Sectionals at Mendon Racquet Club 


• Various Senior Athletic Nights - See our online calendar –Athletic Dept. Website Schedule Link 
https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/ 


• October 24 – Community Halloween Party 


Check out this link if you have a Facebook account or you can sign up for a Facebook account and “Like” 
the North Rose Wolcott High School Page to see more Homecoming Event Pictures and learn about more 
upcoming events. 


https://www.facebook.com/nrwhs/?__tn__=%2Cd%2CP-R&eid=ARCh-Y7nvyueD0pZCiet_U2F-
VRD15wrPaH-6wXV7UsANNxZQlf34_lKwf2xBn0fmP9IZ3bl2upQaGiZ 



https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/

https://www.facebook.com/nrwhs/?__tn__=%2Cd%2CP-R&eid=ARCh-Y7nvyueD0pZCiet_U2F-VRD15wrPaH-6wXV7UsANNxZQlf34_lKwf2xBn0fmP9IZ3bl2upQaGiZ

https://www.facebook.com/nrwhs/?__tn__=%2Cd%2CP-R&eid=ARCh-Y7nvyueD0pZCiet_U2F-VRD15wrPaH-6wXV7UsANNxZQlf34_lKwf2xBn0fmP9IZ3bl2upQaGiZ



		Board of Education Monthly Report






1 
 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Budget Calendar 2020-2021 


 
11/26/19 BOE reviews five year financial projections. 
        
11/26/19 Budget Packets sent to buildings. 
 
12/10/19 BOE adopt five year financial projections. 
 
1/10/20    Budget packets due back to Principals from building staff. 
 
1/28/20 Building budget staffing and allocations presented to BOE. 
  Transportation and Facilities estimated expenditures presented to BOE. 
 
1/29/20 Budget packets due from Principals and departments in Business Office. 
 
2/26/20 Special Education and Athletic estimated expenditures presented to BOE. 
  Governor’s proposal for state aid presented to BOE. 


BOE reviews and discusses Funding and Use of Reserves Policy. 
 
3/06/20 Contact Vote Election Workers. 
 
3/24/20 Draft #1 of proposed spending plan and revenues presented to Board of Education. 
  Approve Legal Notice. 
 
3/31/20 Legal Notice of Annual Meeting and Vote/Election to FL Times and Lakeshore News  
  (Must be published 4 times in 7 weeks with first notice at least 45 days prior to Annual  
  Meeting). 
   
4/22/20 Board of Education adopts 2020-2021 proposed spending plan. 
  Contact Board of Elections for list of absentee voters. 
  Vote workers approved by Board of Education. 
  Board of Education approves Property Tax Report Card. 
 
4/23/20 Transmit Property Tax Report Card to State Ed and local newspaper 
 
4/23/20 Prepare Budget Brochure and send to printer after Board adoption of budget. 
 
5/05/20 Budget brochures made available to public (mailers). 
  Budget Statement and required attachments made available to public. 
 
5/12/20 Budget Hearing 
 
5/13/20 Budget Notice mailing 
 
5/19/20 Annual Budget Vote, Election of Board Members 
  Notify all candidates of the results of the vote. 
  Newly elected member names and addresses to Town Clerks. 


































		claims audit rpt 0015

		claims audit rpt 0018

		claims audit rpt warr 0017

		claims audit rpt 0019

		claims audit rpt 0021

		claims audit rpt 0023























































































































 


42 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 5:45 PM      CAFETERIA OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey  
Absent:  Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Approximately 16 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 5:45PM.  
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 6-0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of September 10, 2019. 
 
2.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss negotiations. 
 
The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 6-0.  
Time entered:  5:45 p.m. 
 
3.  Return to Regular Session/Pledge of Allegiance 


  
The Board of Education returned from executive session, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:11PM 
and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


4.  Presentations: 
• Dr. Vicma Ramos presented the superintendent search process. 
• Steve Rebholz, Mark Maddalina, and David Phelps from SWBR, Justin Busse and Kevin Donahue from 


Campus Construction provided a status update and answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 
 


5.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board or Education. 


 
6.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Reports: 
• Board members asked various questions regarding the Principal & Director Reports. 


b. Good News 
• Employees of the various summer programs were recognized. 


c. Reports: 
• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 


 







 


43 
 


7.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Linda Eygnor 
and seconded by John Boogaard with the motion approved 6-0. 


 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2019. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2019. 


 
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 July 13, 31, and August 2, 7, 14, 15, and 30, 2019 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by student number:    
 


12955 12109 13304 13014    
 IEP Amendments:    11015 11721 14280 14279 13170 
 14285     


 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Approve Bonfire  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for 
Business and Operations and pursuant to Education Law approves the request from Robyn Roberts- Grant, 
Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics to have a bonfire at Homecoming on September 27. 
2019.  
 


e) Personnel Items: 
1. Termination of Employment – Rodney Smith 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Rodney Smith as a      
                       Maintenance Worker, effective with the close of business on August 21, 2019.  


 
2. Termination of Employment – Brandy Bojczuk-Cross 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Brandy Bojczuk-Cross as a 
        Food Service Helper, effective with the close of business on September 3, 2019.  
 
 
 







 


44 
 


3. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Assistant Volunteer Softball 
Coach 


Varsity Makayla Webber   Volunteer 
*Contingent upon renewal 
of coaching certification 


Assistant Volunteer Swim Coach Varsity Kelly Cole   Volunteer 
Assistant Volunteer Swim Coach Modified Brian Cole   Volunteer 


 
4. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Shawn Youngman Tasha Youngman Allen Ciaramella, Jr. 
Kursty Mendenhall Marc Gordon Bobby Jo Mendenhall 
Tina Huntington Michelle Riggs Rachel Webber 
Samantha Ciaramella John Hewes Heather Poole 


      
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the September 10, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 6-0.  
 
A motion for approval of items a through j as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Paul Statskey 
and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 6-0. 
  


a. Letter of Resignation –Romanna Lord  
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Romanna Lord as Senior Account Clerk effective 
 September 15, 2019. 
 


b. Appoint Food Service Helper–Deborah Forjone 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
 pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Deborah Forjone as a          
 Food Service Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows 
         Probationary Period: September 11, 2019-September 9, 2020 
         Salary: $11.80 per hour/4 hours per day/10 months per year 
 
 







 


45 
 


 
c. Appoint Teacher Aide – Keisha Laird  


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Keisha Laird as a Teacher 
 Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
 and Part 87 as follows: 
 


Probationary Period: September 3, 2019-September 1, 2020 
Salary: $11.80 per hour 


 
d. Appoint Assistant Principal – Christie Graves 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education   
 hereby appoints Christie Graves who holds a School Building Leader certification to a four year       
 probationary appointment in the tenure area of Assistant Principal, with the probationary appointment          
 commencing on September 11, 2019 expiring on September 10, 2023 (unless extended in accordance with 
 the law). This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the             
 applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Assistant 
 Principal  must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to 
 Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least  three 
 (3) of  the four (4) preceding years, and if the Assistant Principal receives an ineffective composite or 
 overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the Assistant Principal shall not be eligible for 
 tenure at that time. 


 
                         Certification:     School Building Leader –Initial 


                        Tenure Area:    Assistant Principal 
        Probationary Period:    September 11, 2019-September 10, 2023 


                                    Salary:   $75,000.00 
 


e. Letter of Resignation –Sarah Patterson 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Sarah Patterson as an Elementary Teacher 
 contingent upon her appointment as an Instructional Coach effective with the close of business on 
 September 10, 2019. 
 


f. Appoint Instructional Coach – Sarah Patterson 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Sarah Patterson as an 
 Instructional Coach conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 
Certification:  Early Childhood Education B-2, Professional 
                      Childhood Education 1-6, Professional 
Tenure Area:  Instructional Support Services in Professional Development 
Probationary Period: September 11, 2019-September 10, 2023 
Salary: Step N  $55,869 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 







 


46 
 


and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
g. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 


               RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
               pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year,                   
               conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part  
               87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls Volleyball Co-Coach JV Victoria Converse 1 1 $1,543 


Contingent upon completion 
of certification 


Fall Athletic Co-Coordinator  Amy Bromley 1 1 $642 
Boys Soccer Co-Coach Modified Jay Wanek 1 1 $1,382 
Boys Soccer Co-Coach Modified Casie DeWispelaere 1 1 $346 


 
h. Appoint Volunteers 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   
 pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for the 
 2019-2020 school year. 
 


Rhonda Ingleston   
 


i. Correction Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
 Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 
               RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
               pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year,  
               conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part  
               87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls’ Volleyball  Co-Coach JV Caitlin Wasielewski 1 1 2 $2,229 $686 
Athletic Co-Coordinator-Fall  Caitlin Wasielewski 1 2 $2248 $1,606 


 
j. Correction Appoint Teacher – Jacqueline Nelson 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the four three year probationary appointment of Jacqueline Nelson as 
 a Speech Pathologist conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


Certification: Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Permanent 
Tenure Area:  Speech/Hearing Handicapped 
Probationary Period: August 28, 2019 – August 27, 2023 2022 
Salary: Step M $54,376 
 


This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of 







 


47 
 


Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall 
annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law 
of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives 
an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be 
eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
A motion for approval of items k through o as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by John Boogaard 
and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 6-0.  
 


k. Approve Change Order #GT-054 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-54 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated July 2, 2019 in the amount of $40,736.00. 
 


l. Approve Change Order #GT-055 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-55 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated July 2, 2019 in the amount of $74,028.00.  
 


m. Approve Change Order #GT-057 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-57 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated August 26, 2019 in the amount of $51,395.00.  
 


n. Approve Change Order #R-003 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. R-003 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by J&B Installations, Inc.  dated July 22, 2019 in the amount of $396,298.97.  
 


o. Award Bid for Capital Outlay Project – General Construction 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 


 
Bidder      Items                                 Amount_____ 
Upstate Restoration of NY, Inc.  General Construction   Base Bid $59,200.00 
19 Hager Lane        Alternate #1 $39,200.00 
Pulaski, NY  13142       Total   $98,400.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


48 
 


Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 6-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 








49 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


September 24, 2019 6:00 PM     SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta Younglove 
Absent: John Boogaard 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Approximately 2 students, staff and guests 


1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance.


Approval of Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 6-0.


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of September 24, 2019.


2. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.


a) Petty Cash Fund
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the petty cash custodian at the District Office.


General Fund    $100.00 – Jan McDorman


b) Basic Financial Statements & Management Letter
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements, and Management Letter a for the year
ending June 30, 2019.


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.


d) Personnel Items:
1. Program Appointments


RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs
during  the 2019-2020 school year  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to







 


50 
 


        Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 


Staff Position $/Hr. 
Heather Dennis Grant Program Teacher Assistant $13.50/hour 
Erin Moses Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Michele Bartholomew Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
John O’Brien Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Abigail Davies Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Molly Krause Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Karen Maynard Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Mary Ellen Stacklyn Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Steve Johnson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Courtney Grosser Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
William McDermott Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Carol Hull Grant Program Aide $15.32/hour 


 
2. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2019-20 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Stacklyn Mary Ellen HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5) 1 1 $287 
Landry Amber HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5) 1 1 $287 
Judge Jennifer HS FBLA Advisor 4 13 $1,990 
Judge Jennifer HS School Store Advisor 4 13 $2,084 
Judge Jennifer HS Yearbook Advisor – Business 1 2 $1,005 
Bartholomew Michele HS National Honor Society Advisor 2 5 $1,628 
Grasso Michael HS Class of 2020 Advisor 4 10 $2,503 
Sweeney Maureen HS Cougar Cupboard Advisor   Volunteer 
Grasso Michael HS Cougar Cupboard Advisor   Volunteer 


 
3. Tenure Appointment – Jennifer Renzi 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jennifer Renzi as a teacher on tenure in the 
Teacher of the Deaf tenure area effective August 31, 2019. 
 


4. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 
 


Carrie Brown Samantha Gardner James Gardner 
Susan Acker Alecia Steves Julie Norris 
Anna Furletti Fidella Frazer Michelle VanCuyck 
Chantel Lockwood Megan Jock Becky Hart 
Nicole Evarts Heidi Bruni Tera Ludlum 
Caitlyn Learo Anthony Taylor Melinda Smith 
Amy Erway Maureen Mahoney Karena Anderson 







 


51 
 


Karrie Reed   
 


5. Correction Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher – Danielle Van Gee 
Megan Paliotti recommends Danielle Van Gee as a long-term substitute teacher. 


 
 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Danielle Van Gee  as Long Term     
        Substitute Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
        Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                       Certification: Childhood Education Grades 1-6 Professional Early Childhood Education, Birth-2,  
                                           Professional 
         Appointment Dates:  Approximately August 28, 2019-June 26, 2020 
        Salary:  Step A $46,353 


 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the September 24, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0.  
 
A motion for approval of items a through c as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Tina Reed 
and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0. 
 


a. Letter of Resignation –Marc Gordon 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Marc Gordon as Grant Program Teacher effective 
 September 30, 2019. 
 


b. Co-Curricular Appointments 
 RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and        
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2019- 
              20 school year: 


 
Last First Bldg Tittle Step Year Salary 
O’Dell Cindy HS Bus Loader   $1,009  


Prorated to start date of 9/10/19 
Lapp Cody HS Bus Loader   $1,009  


Prorated to start date of 9/10/19 
 


c. Aquatics Program 
               RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or 
 Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for effective September 25, 2019.   







 


52 
 


 
Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Autumn Davenport Lifeguard $11.10/hour 


 
A motion for approval of item d as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Linda Eygnor and 
seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 6-0. 
  


d. Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020  
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following high school credit courses as Career and Technical 
 Education courses for the purpose of granting credit toward the Career Development and Occupational 
 Studies (CDOS) credential:  


 •             All Business courses 
 •             All Technology courses 
 •             All BOCES courses 
 •             FLCC Business Math 
 •             AP Computer Science 
 •             CAP Digital Photography/Dark Room 
 •             Computer Art 
 •             Meteorology 
 •             Forensic Science 
 •             Cougar Paws 


  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to a specific legal matter. 
 
The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 6-0.  
Time entered:  6:07p.m. 
 
The Board of Education returned to regular session at 6:29p.m. 
 
Other:   
 Board Discussions/Committees –The Board of Education discussed the following topics: 


o Board Goals 
o Communication 
o BOE Handbook 


 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 6-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:58 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 








NRW High School Report to the NRW Board of Education October 2019 


Strategic 


Action Plan 


Focus Area 


School Improvement Plan Goal  


Associated with this Focus Area 
Progress Made Toward Goal 


Multi-Tiered 


System of 


Supports 


Implement personalized learning (PL) instructional 


strategies aligned to the Education Elements Teacher 


Self-Assessment documents. 


In our faculty meeting last Friday, teachers set their individualized 


SMART Goals for furthering their implementation of personalized 


learning instructional strategies.  Teachers are able to choose to focus on 


Data-Driven Decisions, Targeted Instruction, Student Ownership and 


Reflection, or Flexible Content and Tools.  We review progress made 


toward their SMART Goals in Leverage Leadership instructional 


coaching meetings.  With each student having a Chromebook, we have 


seen a significant increase in use of digital tools for assessment, 


presentation, and research – certainly welcomed developments! 


Implement a Tier 1 program for social-emotional skill 


development. Components will include lessons 


during seventh period, the How To Adult program for 


seniors, and community circles within classes 


We have initiated a model whereby the assistant principal, counselors, 


and psychologist regularly meet to develop social-emotional lessons that 


are based on the Why Try curriculum as well as the NYS Social 


Emotional Learning Benchmarks.  This group then presents the lesson to 


the entire faculty at a Friday faculty meeting, and then each staff member 


teaches the lesson the following Wednesday during 7th period.  This 


model provides every student with access to social-emotional skill 


development.  The 2nd SEL lesson will be delivered on 10/9.   


Utilize Tier 1 teams to (1) collaboratively develop and 


implement shared action plans using research-based 


strategies that are designed to address identified gaps 


in attendance, behavior, and coursework, and (2) 


support one another with PL implementation. 


Tier 1 teams – like our SIP Groups – are facilitated by teacher members 


of our School Leadership Team.  Our Tier 1 teams have started meeting 


and developing action plans.  For example, our sophomore team has 


started developing an action plan to address excessive tardiness.  The 


team is working with administration to implement hall sweeps and also 


discussing ways to reinforce arriving to class on time. 


Implement interventions with fidelity (Tier 2: 


Extension; Check In, Check Out; Content Labs; 


counseling groups. Tier 3: behavior plans; FBA/BIP). 


We have begun the Check In, Check Out intervention with a group of 


identified students.  The students were identified through a data analysis 


(ABC – attendance, behavior, coursework) that was conducted by our 


Tier 2 team.  The intervention will provide the students with specific 


feedback on their behaviors in the context of our school values (Be 


Respectful, Be Responsible, Be a Learner).  We will soon be 



https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/Strategic%20Action%20Plan.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/Strategic%20Action%20Plan.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Domain/41/2019-20%20School%20Improvement%20Plan.pdf

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dawQ9OXrD3OHWPMBk6M4Ls2IAj3gU1cQJJNL_XvKtM4/edit?usp=sharing

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-dpoGwU5sKpgvU3l06bSbipFuDunegD1Nm3nq_Qw2Xg/edit?usp=sharing

https://docs.google.com/document/d/15qZyJ6PaIk5Lo7kmse1sZi5PeItwTCO6cuWclOLdH9w/edit?usp=sharing

https://docs.google.com/document/d/15qZyJ6PaIk5Lo7kmse1sZi5PeItwTCO6cuWclOLdH9w/edit?usp=sharing

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r84XYnGv5WWeJKahOVg4pklI-dZ4Ev7mlrHVtGW3IDw/edit?usp=sharing

https://www.whytry.org/

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/documents/NYSSELBenchmarks.pdf

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/documents/NYSSELBenchmarks.pdf

https://www.pbisworld.com/tier-2/check-in-check-out-cico/





implementing some groups with the support of our Delphi Counselor, 


and our Extension sections as well as content labs for academic 


intervention continue. 


Analyze school-wide behavior data, develop resulting 


action plans (including initial and booster lessons on 


behavior expectations for all settings), offer incentive 


programs, and celebrate successes. 


This is the goal for our Cougar Pride (Tier 1) SIP Group, and they are 


certainly off and running.  The group has already reviewed building-


wide behavior data and is planning on developing booster lessons related 


to common offenses such as class tardiness and class cuts.  The Student 


of the Month program is back this year, and we recognized our first 


group of students in Forum on Monday. 


Deploy interventions based on entry and exit data 


triggers (Check In, Check Out; Project Success; and 


Why Try, for example), gather and report data on the 


effectiveness of the interventions, and implement 


action plans designed to refine the interventions 


appropriately (Tier 2). 


As indicated above, the Tier 2 Team analyzed data to identify a group of 


students for Check In, Check Out, and the team also recently identified 


students for groups through Delphi.  We developed an intervention 


management system at our first meeting on the first day of school, and 


this system will enable us to implement multiple interventions with 


fidelity. 


Curriculum Develop curriculum maps for all courses using the 


district curriculum map template. 


Teachers are developing their curriculum maps on a weekly basis.  I 


provide feedback to different teachers each week on their maps.  The 


curriculum maps are a vital resource for professional development and 


reflection.  Departments will work together to develop curriculum maps 


at monthly meetings. 


Increase student enrollment in STEAM courses and 


community involvement in learning experiences. 


In addition to developing strategies for increasing student enrollment in a 


new Genius Hour course, the district STEAM Task Force has recently 


been working on developing a STEAM job list that they will post 


throughout the school to encourage students to embrace STEAM 


learning experiences. 


Community 


Engagement 


Consistently implement a school-based intervention 


framework designed to improve student attendance. 


The attendance team is meeting weekly to identify interventions for 


students who with excessive absences, according to the district 


attendance ladder.  These steps include counselor meetings with students 


and parents, phone calls and letters home, and home visits. 


The SIP Goals of the Family Engagement SIP Group 


are still in development. 


The Family Engagement SIP Group has been working on plans for Open 


House which will take place on 10/9.  The group has arranged for 


teachers to be in the gymnasium and to distribute 5-week academic 


progress reports to families at the event.  They have coordinated with the 







food service department who will offer samples of potential new lunch 


items, and they are organizing a potluck staff dinner before the event.  


We’re looking forward to this event! 


The October newsletter is now online. 


Professional 


Learning 


Provide training to core subject area teachers on new 


state standards so that these teachers can modify 


their curriculum maps and lessons accordingly. 


Regional trainings for subject areas experiencing new standards have 


begun.  We are fortunate to have a strong network of colleagues through 


WFL BOCES who we collaborate with on these items.  Specifically, 


several of our social studies teachers will be attending a training on the 


Social Studies Framework on 10/8 at BOCES.  This will give them an 


opportunity to collaborate with their regional peers on issues related to 


curriculum and personalized learning.  WFL BOCES will provide this 


opportunity for teachers of other content areas later in the year. 


Other conferences that various teachers and staff members will be 


attending include the Next Generation (math and ELA) Standards 


Conference, Adolescent Health Conference, SUNY Oswego Technology 


Conference, CTE-TAC Project Based Learning Conference, Advanced 


Placement Workshop, Implicit Bias Workshop, MTSS Roundtable 


Conference, Youth Mental Health First Aid Conference, and WFL 


BOCES Writing Conference. 


We had a wonderful Homecoming celebration!  The pep rally, athletic contests, tailgate party, bonfire, and dance were all successful.  We always 


appreciate an opportunity to celebrate our Cougar Pride, and we feel very fortunate to be part of this wonderful school community! 



https://www.smore.com/g1cnd





Upcoming Events 


10/4 5-Week Period Ends 10/16 PSATs given to all juniors 


Alumni Art Exhibit Opening 10/24 Community Halloween Party 


Open House at 6 pm 10/25 ½ Professional Development Day; HS dismiss at 11:50 


Professional Development Day; no school for students 10/28 1st day of first interim assessment cycle 


10/4 


10/9 


10/11 


10/14 Columbus Day; no school 







Proposed NRWHS Honors System That Would Replace Class Rank 
 
 
PURPOSES:  
- To align with Strategic Action Plan goal of students taking more advanced coursework 
- To align with Strategic Action Plan goal of students achieving at the mastery level 
- To align with Strategic Action Plan goal of students taking more STEAM coursework 
- To align with new state accountability measures (College, Career, Civic Readiness; ESSA) 
- To celebrate students who have achieved at high levels and contributed to their school community 
 
Level 1: 
- Regents diploma (ESSA 1.0 CCR) or local diploma (ESSA 1.0 CCR)  
 
--- OR ---  
 
Skills and Achievement Commencement Credential with an average score of 2 on the NYSAA in language 
arts, mathematics, and science (ESSA 1.0 CCR) 
 
Level 2 (cum laude): 
All requirements of Level 1 PLUS:  
- Minimum of 24 credits 
- Minimum of 2 AP or college-credit bearing credits (ESSA 1.5/2.0 CCR) ---OR--- Regents diploma with CTE 
Endorsement (ESSA 2.0 CCR) 
- GPA of at least 82 after 1st semester of senior year 
- Minimum of 4 extracurricular credits after 1st semester of senior year (senior year can count as a credit) 
 
--- OR ---  
 
Skills and Achievement Commencement Credential with an average score of 3 on the NYSAA in language 
arts, mathematics, and science (ESSA 1.5 CCR) 
 
Level 3 (summa cum laude): 
- Regents diploma with Advanced Designation (ESSA 2.0 CCR) 
- College and Career Ready designation (at least 75 on English Regents and at least 80 on math Regents) 
- Minimum of 26 credits 
- Minimum of 4 credits in mathematics and minimum of 4 credits in science 
- Minimum of 5 credits that are AP or college-credit bearing (ESSA 1.5/2.0 CCR) --OR-- a score of at least 3 on 
an AP exam prior to senior year (ESSA 2.0 CCR) --OR-- Regents diploma with CTE Endorsement (ESSA 2.0 
CCR) 
- GPA of at least 85 after 1st semester of senior year 
- Minimum of 4 extracurricular credits by 1st semester of senior year (senior year can count as a credit) 
 
--- OR ---  
 
Skills and Achievement Commencement Credential with an average score of 4 on the NYSAA in language 
arts, mathematics, and science (ESSA 2.0 CCR) 












1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


October 8, 2019 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of October 8, 2019. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• NYS Assessment Results ELA & Math – Grades 3-8 – Megan Paliotti 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School – Melissa Pietricola, Christie Graves 
 Middle School – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand 
 High School – Brian Read, Matt Wendel 


• Directors 
 Kellie Marciano 
 Robyn Roberts-Grant 
 Bridgette Barr 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Kennedy Jones 


b. Good News 
• Students who scored a 3 or 4 on the NYS Math Test 


c. Reports:  
• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 


 Megan Paliotti 
• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 


 Robert Magin 
• Superintendent 


 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
d. First Reading: These policies are being submitted for a first reading. 


 
1000 Bylaws  
1334.1 Appointment and Duties of the Claims Auditor Revised 
1337 Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner Revised 
1510 Regular Board Meetings and Rules (Quorum and Parliamentary 


Procedure) 
Revised 


1540 Executive Session Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3210 Visitors to the School Revised 
3230 Public Complaints Revised 







2 
 


3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5230 Acceptance of Gifts, Grants, and Bequests to the District Revised 
5550 Maintenance of Fiscal Effort (Title I Programs) Revised 
5551 Allocation of Title I, Part A Funds in the District New 
5570 Financial Accountability Revised 
5681 School Safety Plans Revised 
5741 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School bus Drivers Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6212 Certification and Qualifications Revised 
7000 Students  
7222 Diploma or Credential Options for Students With Disabilities Revised 
7511 Immunization of Students Revised 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2019. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 24 2019. 


 
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 June 20, July 1, August 30, September 3, 5, 10, 13, 17, 18, 20, 25, 27, and 30, 2019 and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 


13017 10845 14210 14020 11152 14265 12955 
       
 IEP Amendments:    13296 14016 14220 13739 13058 
 13725 12429 12345 12440 14245 
 13866 14292    


 
c) Donation to the District 


TOPS Markets has made a donation through the TOPS Education Program. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation in the amount of $4.87 and amended the 2019-2020 
budget by an increase of $4.87 to budget code A-2110-450-03-0000. 
 


 







3 
 


d) Budget Calendar for 2020-2021  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Budget Calendar for the 2020-21 school year. 
 


a) Personnel Items: 
1. Appoint Food Service Helper–Sarah Sullivan 


        Donna Riviello recommends Sarah Sullivan to fill a Food Service Helper position.  
 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Sarah Sullivan as a          
        Food Service Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
        Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows 
          Probationary Period: October 9, 2019-October 7, 2020 
          Salary: $11.80 per hour/3 hours per day/10 months per year 
 


2. Appoint Cleaner –James Chatfield 
Daniel Friday recommends James Chatfield to the position of Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of James Chatfield as a 
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Probationary Period: October 9, 2019-October 7, 2020 
         Salary: $11.80/hr. 
 


3. Appoint Parent Liaison 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kamri Vazquez, Parent Liaison at 
 $12.00/hr. for the 2019-20 school year effective October 9, 2019.  


 
4. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year, effective October 9, 2019,  conditional upon a criminal history    
        record  check according to Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Amanda Johnson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Marc Gordon Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Cody Lapp Grant Program Aide $12.40/hour 
Amy Dapolito Grant Program Aide $12.69 
Sabrina Synesael Grant Program Aide $11.10 10/9/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/13/19-6/30/20 
 
 







4 
 


5. Appoint Recreation Assistants 
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuasl to work in the Fitness Center.    
 
RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Cody Lapp as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective October 9, 2019. 
 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Caitlin Wasielewski as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective October 9, 2019. 
 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Patricia Jackson as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective October 9, 2019. 
 


6. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                A following individual is being recommended to fill co-curricular position.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2019-20 school year effective October 9, 2019: 
 


Last First Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
O’Brien John HS Foosball Club Advisor   Volunteer 


 
7. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Jamie Thomas Erin Interlichia Angela Bianco 
Leah Stuck Enjoli Lyon Aaron Dennis 
Deanna Davis-Wiltsie Heather Luther Chrissie Smith 
Tina Reed Howard Skinner Arianna Bateman 
Christine Rice Jessica Behm Jennifer Sloan 
Melissa Rose Kayla Byler Amanda Finch 
Amy Davison Mark Balestra Stacie Huff 
Heather Dennis Thomas Poole Kelly Finn 
Brandy Starczewski Lorraine Warren Sarah Sheldon 
Nicole King Sara Ann Hoot Michael Bjerga 
Elisabeth Geiwitz Shealyn Shattuck Kirsten Graham 
Jason Barnes Lisa Cole Jennifer Jarvis 
Heather Tylenda   


 
Additions to the Agenda – if applicable 
 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 







5 
 


 
Motion for Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 


 








Community Schools Administrator 
 
 
Bridgette Barr 
BOE Update - October 2, 2019 
 
Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 


● I am currently working with Sean Milligan, the coordinator of Focus Forward through 
SUNY Oswego to develop a school-based mentoring partnership with the university. 
Through this program, undergraduate students are trained as mentors who then work with 
chosen middle and high school students to develop academic and interpersonal skills. 
Mentors are able to provide academic and personal goal setting support by building one-
on-one relationships with their mentees. The goal is to launch this program in January, if 
there is a large enough cohort of mentees through SUNY Oswego at that time. 
   


● Through the FLPPS (Finger Lakes Patient Provider System)  grant we received through 
Family Counseling Services of the Finger Lakes, I am working with FoodLink to create a 
toolkit that will help schools in our region create school-based food pantries. Within the 
four districts served by the FLPPS grant (North Rose-Wolcott, Clyde-Savannah, Lyons 
and Sodus), there are eleven food pantries, but the policies, supply sources, availability 
and operations vary greatly. Some may be only open an hour a week, may be difficult to 
access if you do not live nearby, and some may turn away those who cannot easily prove 
residency. Since the school is the hub of our rural communities, placing the food pantry 
within the school gives us the opportunity to easily distribute food from a more 
centralized location. It also creates wrap-around learning opportunities, such as providing 
nutritional expertise, practical shopping help, and the development of prosocial 
opportunities for family connections in preparing and eating meals together. I will be 
joining the FoodLink Food Pantry Workgroup, a consortium of 17 school districts 
throughout Monroe, Ontario and Wayne counties to learn best practices in my endeavor 
to help create a toolkit that delineates how much space, staffing, start-up money and what 
kind of referral process is required to start a school-based food pantry.  


○ I am also linking this work to resources through Cornell Cooperative Extension to 
create cooking class opportunities, where a nutrition expert would come from 
CCE to teach families how to cook a healthy meal, then shop for the supplies in 
the food pantry so the meal can be recreated at home.  


Focus Area 2: Curriculum 
● This year, the 21st Century After School Discovery Program and Wayne CAP have joined 


forces to provide one cohesive, streamlined program at the elementary school. This 
program is called After School Discovery and is funded through multiple sources. Since 
September 9th, ~40 students have been receiving after school care. On October 7th, Phase 







2 of the After School Discovery Program will begin with a significant increase in 
students and enrichment opportunities. At this time, there are 80 students registered for 
the After School Discovery Program. All K-6 students will be housed at the elementary 
school. Students will have the opportunity to participate in workshops such as 
Storytelling, Exploring the Great Outdoors, STEAM Club, Musical Monday, Martial 
Arts, Dance, Yoga and Lego Lab.  


 
● At the MS/HS, LIFT also begins on October 7th. There are currently over 40 students 


signed up for workshops ranging from foosball, baking, Magic: the Gathering, Anime 
Club, crafting, retro video games, stretching and meditation, nature walks, Middle School 
Newspaper, wood tech, electronics, fitness center training, as well as academic support 
options. This year, we are encouraging teachers to consider the ARCH framework when 
creating their courses. ARCH stands for Attachment, Regulation, Competency and 
Health. For example, you may be leading a workshop on retro video games, but how do 
you teach your students how to handle the inevitable loss they will face when playing 
Mario Kart? That would be an example of regulation. By explicitly teaching these skills, 
students will develope competencies they can transfer to other aspects of their lives.  


 
Focus Area 3: Community Engagement 


● On Thursday, September 26th, 105 of our 8th grade students joined 600 other 8th grade 
students from Wayne County at the 8th Grade Career Carnival held at the Wayne County 
Fairgrounds. Students rotated through stations set up to show job opportunities in six 
career zones: Arts and Humanities, Business and Information Systems, Engineering and 
Technology, Health Services, Natural and Agricultural Sciences and Human and Public 
Service. 55 different vendors were available for students to engage with, and most 
provided hands-on experiences for the students to truly understand the skills required to 
be successful in that career. One of the crowd favorites was Mark’s Pizzeria, which let 
the students make and taste their own pizza! The day ended with presentations by 
Premier Martial Arts and In Jest, who talked about how to do what you love as a career. 
Though the torrential rain did alter some plans, the students were exceptionally well 
behaved, learned about themselves and future career opportunities.   
 


Focus Area 4: Professional Learning 
The following Professional Learning opportunities were attended this month: 
 


- FLPPS Grant Food Pantry Work Group (B. Barr) 
- Wayne County Health Improvement Partnership (B. Barr) 


 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 





